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March 3, 2016 
 

Marlene Dortch, Secretary 
The Federal Communications Commission 
The Portals  
455 12th Street,  SW 
Washington DC  20554 
 
RE:  KBUY(AM) Ruidoso, NM  (FCC ID  70826) 
 
Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 
Please be advised that KBUY(AM), Ruidoso, NM, has completed its transmitter repairs and has returned 
to normal operations in accordance with its authorization. 
 
Should any questions arise with regard to this matter, please communicate with the undersigned, 
directly. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Richard J. Hayes, Jr. 
Counsel to 
Walton Stations New Mexico, Inc. 


